Bolton Recreation Commission
December 17, 2015
Director’s Report

Budget: Payroll=$17,177.84 Equipment=$494.76 Contractual=$0.99

Recreation Center

A. Attendance: October=107, November=56, December-to date=53

B. Calendar-See reverse

Summer Programs

A. Camp Walden Update- Mr. Bernstein and | have narrowed down the potential Community
Fun Day to a possible three dates late in August. | am working out the details with Mr.
Bernstein.

B. Pickle Ball update-moved to January

C. Roger’s Park north dock update-moved to January

Winter Programs

A. The final registration for the Gore Regional School program was 27 students for the Sunday
Program and 1 student in the Thursday/Friday Program.

Other

A. The December 14 and 15 CPR training classes have been completed, at least one employee
from each office completed the training. Mr. Howe has agreed to come back if the Town
would like to extend the training to staff outside of the Town Hall/Recreation Center.

Respectfully Submitted,

Michelle Huck



